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1. Main Bailway Statiom

FITIPUVO Bailway
Station

Goods Railway

_ Station
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Railway Repair
Work-shops

bain Halting Point
For The Towm Bus+~lines

Mmain PosteOffice

Power+nlant
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The railway atatiom, located in the souther:
part of the towm, is ome of the main halti:
point. of the traditional "Oriemt - Expresas"”
traim. '

In the KARSHCHIAKA suburh, which is situater

on the northera bhank of the MARICA River;Zhi

trebas to STALIN (form. VARNA) are passing
by this station,
East from the main railway stationm.

Yo,

oY

Trom the main station, situsved s hatassutd

Bus+lines are the only communication means
in PIODVIV; there are gix lines connectinv
the center of the town with its suburhsg th<
wain haltin# point is by the Post=0ffice, o
CHLRVEN T710SHCHAD ( The Re! Square),

On CHERVEN PLOSHCHADg 1n the bhuildine tﬁle-
eraph and telenhone centrals are onerating,
West from the town: (alreadv hefind the ske:

he old and rather swall nower-plant is sti
perating: it is now cowmbined into the hich
ensioen lines systew, hased mainly on the
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8. Water—-tower L -1

¢, Town rire-Bricade F -1
10, daim Open-karket Place F-5

- y ‘L\.
11. S»e.(,-\h‘ ",\.M.'f,h\ ,.J}f““‘« o HE G - 6

MV\’L«. k
12, harket-Hall F,G - 8
13, Slaughter-House I -5
14, ‘'County kain Hosnital D -9
15, Town liospital H -1
16, Childreu Hospital F -5
17. The Dispensary H -1

1K, 1w MQ\A L—u\u _— oL
\

19,

20, The County Adninistration G - 5
Board

/21, The District’ YA

Adiinistration Board

2., The Social Security County F - 9
« District Office

23, County District & Town G -1
Branches of the "Political
Security" Net

24. County Court F -5
¢
25. Districy Court ﬁ/‘ 5
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numerous hydro-power plamts constructed wi-
thin the l-st and 2-nd 5 years economical Ak
plan. According to unconfirmed informations,
another hydro-power plamt is8 now under comste-
uction in the south-eastern suburbs of PLOVDIV,
On the BUNAKDZHIK THPE; the old inatallation
har heew huilt alreadv hefore Worle Aar 1.
On PRIST AW St.
On 7ZJEDNIENIE Place, hetter known under the
comwoy mame of "CHETWARTAK PAZAR" (Thirsday
Market'sas the sarketing takes place in the
town every thursday )3 there are some more o-
pen market places in the town, like for imst-
ance on DZUMAJA PLACE (i.osaque P1.), om ZYTNI
PAZAR ( Cora harket), but the "Thurasday her-
ket'" is still up to day the most used in the
town,
"BIT FAZAR" on 7bLLE?ZNA St., cloee to the )o-
aque,
Cn TRGOVSKA St. .

st ‘.' LEER VU e L ‘.:” . “A - ‘."
A larpp geuera) hOBﬂltl],"lth about 14000
heds; jt is also a clinic for the Medical
Faculty students of the TICVIIV University,
Better known under the name of "Catholic Ho-
apital"” as it wes Fan by a catholic orderj at
the rresent time, it is under the tiowmsn marece-
meant, Bl N
Opendd after the war in a small building,close
to the "old bridee".
Known “"Qﬁ: -its pre-war name of "KUDOGLU",now

Aol .

under the ug venagement,

YCEREZNY NARQONT SOVILT" located in the new

building hniz§,\n 1945-46: when the construc-
tion first atarted durlnw the vur, this hnil-
ding was reserved to the lncal Charber of Com-

merce, (. TR S
WOKOI NICKIJ NAGONT SOVIET", ﬂw&ledwh lm

opetar eaty LAnATRGURSKAL SR, trwrkul . o 2 Vs Gl
Opposite the main railway stationm. x‘q‘ '6vk4

"DZIERZHAVAA SIGURNCST" ("S. D."), on 3&,G''R-
KO St. In the same large building, the County

and District Police H.¢, is 10cp€€ﬂ.
In its nre-war place, om THGOVSKA St.

In its pre-war pluce, on TRGOVSKA St.
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28,
29.

30,
3l.
32,

du.
34,
v 35.
v 36,

317.

38.
39

40.

4],
42,
43,
44.
45,
46,
47.
4%,
49.
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Prison cC -4 In the KARSCHIAKA Suburb, close to the military bharrack
This old tyne nrisom, constructed hefore World War 1,
is for criminals as well as for nolitical nenteneeen.
The number of igpmates is mow of about 5 - 60C, Three
vears age, the wmilitary aection was also in this nrisos
hut the nrisoner#uere moved afterwards to the Gemeral
_ hilitarv Prisom in SITIVEN,
Police Officers RENSE S
School
County Labour F -5
Board
Fishing & Hunting H -1
County Board
F SR TP
Towa & Hall G - 8 "GRADZKT MNARODNI SOVIKT" The town Administration Boar
is located in the new building emded in 1947, on STAN=-
CJONNA St., where still some offices of the Towm Admin
stration are located,
01d Town- Hall F -6
NS SR ~wd it Y
Communist Party H.Gie & -5 Im the former buildiag of the Germam High=Schooll’
"OrLCHESTVEN GLAS" G - 7 The daily paner editérial officesand nrinting shop: t
paper is under the Commumist Party control, but it is
formally the orgam of the so-called NAROTNI FRONT (Na-
tiomal Fromt).
Natiomal Bank F -8 On the square adjacent the TRGOVSKA St., onposite the
Brasch Coumty amd District Courts.
WPOPULARNA BANKA" G - € Om G.DIMITROV St.
Investment Bamk G -6 Om DZHUMAJA Squaree.
Braach
"ZAMLEDELSKA BANKA" G - 6 The braamch of the Bamk for Agriculture, om G, DIMITRO
Braach St. Vo °\k§¥¥-
BALKAN Travel Office G - € The town branch of the state -—rum, on TRGOVSKA St.
"NARODNI MAGAZIN" G -6 The main state - rum dept. store, on TRGOVSKA St.
"OTRC PAJISL" F,G - The largest beookstore on TRGOVSLKA St.
Maim Pharmacy F -5 The largest pharmacy of the town, om TRGOVSKA St.
Hemamm’ Wt G- ¢
S wasean €-¢
Towam Library F -5 In its traditiomal pre-wvar place,
Bkaumi
Upiversity G -1 The Rector Office (the Presideat of the University),
. visre also some lecture rooms are availablej the PLOVDIV
Umiversity has two faculties: o) ledicim b)) Apri-
culture; the umiversity, which was opened in 1845, ha
for the time being no buildimg of its own, amd the fa
culties are still dispersed im several bhuildimgs of t
town.
appei pniporced
| ZLARTE
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Agricultural Faculty

Arricultural Faculty
Farm

RUNVL 4ANMGD

"1l. STAABUTIJ AT
b.edicine Faculty
"TLCENIWD."

55. dusical High=School

60,
61.
62,
63,
64.

65,

66,

67,

6¢,

69,

7().
71,

Girls Vocatiomal
School

Mbain Vocational School
Cosmercial Hi h-School
"FIZ - KULTURA"

"ANTIN 1" High-School
Girls High-=School

L TAY T VS TY PYAR
bain orthodox church
"Sw, PEThA - NevVA "

Orthodox Church

"Sw., FPLE!'RA=-STARA"
"Swe, BCGURCNDZICA"
Urthodox church

"Sw, DIMITRI"™ orthodox
Church

"Sw, KONSITANTIN®
Orthodox Church

"Swe NEDLLJA
Orthodox Ehurch
"Sw.KIRIL i METODY "
UOrthodox Church

e

F -6
F -2
iunwﬂ
S
- &
G -5
L - &
.3
Dy,E - 8
G -7
G -1
G -1
H-6
H-6
H - 6
G -6
H -8
H -5
H -5
G -5

" the Deam O0ffice and some lecture halls are im the

former French College, which war closed during the
var, reopemed after the war, and closed once more,
in 1946, by the comnumist authorities,

In the FIIIPGVO suburh, where -tudents are wttending
their specialized practical treimimg course: the far
is equipved wish large pless—hconses and lerse orchar
The students of the Agriculture! Faculty rave also
the nractice in the Horse Breadinp Station, which is
situated im the south-easterm outskirts of the town.
The Horse Hreadime Stationm.

In the former vocational commerciel school.

The vocational engineering High-School im the foarmer
orthodox nriest seminary which was closed after the
war.

For various handcrafts.

Special training &chool for svort and nhysical edu-
cation instructors: in the same building the manag-
ment of the nublic radio loud-sveakers systew is lo-
cated,

lhe great wajority of the PICVDIV populetion fs of

orthodox fuxtht Lhe rest is eatholxc and there are

atill soue hueeuimans tron the time whe- TICVDIV wee

the cenitel ol HUMFITA, them a Turkish nrowinces

churchee of all faiths are astill opem; it is worth
Tiegn

bv*!VfTé& that, with few excentions, mearly all the
churches are concentrated aroumd the D7HANFAS TEPE,
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Swe GEORGIJ

71, D-6
. Orthedex Church
T2 Swe MARINA G~-86
' Orthedox Church
73. Sw. DIJONIZI F -1
Orthodox Church
v’ 14, Sw, IVAN RILSKI E-3
Orthodox Church
75+ Catholic Church H-1
76. Armemiam Church G-35

v 17."DZHUMAJA DZHAMISI™ G -6
78, "DZHUMAJA IMARET" F-5
79. The Symagogue E-28
80,

81.
82,

v 83, Theater G -1
84, BALKAN Picture-House SE
85. PICADILLY Picture-House G- 6
86, EXCELSIOR Picture-House G -6
817.

88,

v 89, The Garrisggon Command F-5

v 90, Militery Barracks c,D - 4

-~ ¥

vV 91, hilitary Barracks N,0 - 5

v'92, Military Bsrracks N-5

v 93+ Military Barracks My,N - 5

| v 94. Military Barracks K- 17,8
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In the KARSHCHIAKA suburb,

The main Mosque of the towmj after the war, the nadil

me- of the Mosque Square heas Yeen changed to STAMBU-

L1JSK1J PLOSHCHAD, but people are still usimg its

former traditiomal mame,

The mosque mear the "old" bridge.'ﬂuAﬂdw b wu.,%ﬂu
v W wArh

)\h‘.k eruvl "% W:‘\r/

The very moderm maim theater of the towm, comstruc-
ted im 1952; adjaceat to the thetre, there is a smal-
ler buildimg of the towm Opera-House.

ta Bl e Doty
- “ 4
[N P ¢

ool guis v Ten - braeer er

Up to 1952, the Huf. of the II Army amd the H.Q. of
the 11 Iaf. Div. ere statiomed here; ip 1952 both
commands have beel tranaferred te HASKOVO,

In the FILIPOVO suburb, is statiomed movw the so-cal-
led "CZEKISTY" Buttslion, wvhich is the commen name
of the auxiliary -ilittgg ul{}n of the political se-
curity met; the umit stays tthdllpOCItiOl of the Mi-
mnistry of Imteriorj wearimg a gray umiform, the sol-
diers of the "CZEXISTY" units have a blue ribbem om
their caps.

Ia this place, is gucrtered !2!,th° usit of the hea-
vy moterized srtillery; up te 1952, the Brd ‘field
artillery regimeat, vhich afterwvards htt:$“. tram-
sferred to HASKOVO, used to stay here,

The sigmals regimeat is still statiomed here,

For the 2md Emgimeers Regiment, specialized im bridg
comstruction, Theel
For the Bulfariam Air-Forcej up to 1948 the 3rd and
the light-bombers squadroms vwere statiemed hereg
aftervards the NCO's pilot school wad located im thi

pl.ce; in 1952, jet-fighters teek over th PLOVDIV
airgfields the umit, probably two squadrems of MIG

TAYE
( QLEGB

o — e Emmam
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. L 3= occu iy the barracks at the presemt time,
95. Military Barracks )( -9 0f the 2wd Military Lahowgt Regimemt; the vhele re-
giment of these specisl forces is quartered here.
Durisg the Winter, the seldiers are geimg threugh
the normal military treiming, im the PLOVDIV bar-
racks; early im the Sprimg, they leave their wim-
ter-quarters, amd are sssigmed, battaliom by hat-
ta-liom, to the various capital investmemt works,
im the PLOVDIV area, such as the comstructiom of
highways, of water dams, of the RUDOZEM rew mate-
rials basins.
96. Military Barracks A -8 In these large barracks, the motorized Inf. nego
was statiomed after the wars the umit was after-
wards tramsferred to SOFIA; the barracks are still
eccupied by the Army, but mo detail cam be obtai-
mned, .
v 97, Military Barracks AB =~ 17 The ‘ptib‘trcraft Artillery umit, belonging to the

’534 Ay Ay Art, Reg. of KAZALEK, is atatiomed here

at the preseat time,
v~ 98. Militery Barracks A,B - 8 After the war, the Und Cavalry Reg., was quartered
in this place; after the reergamizatiom of the Bul-
gariam Army omly very few cavalry umits were re-
taineds it was said that the 2md Cav. Reg. has beenm
transferred to the hilly RODOPE Moumtaims area,
semevhere along the Bulgariam-Greek fromtiery acee
cordimg to rumeéls; the barracks cretn.ed\!g!,ul
military warezhouses.

e "

99, Samitary NCO's w9
Scheol " .'//‘,w a.o'.: -~
/100, Warehouses Quarter A - 9,10 The i stores and workshops for the area of
Raater 'gaﬁzkr-y Group are located here. Large trucks

and car repasir#shops, tyre repairsworksheps, cemte
ral military coolimg imstallatiom, the bagkery and
other Ok imstallations are operating im this place,

101, The Garrissos Officers Club Very exclusive and roserved for Army officers, "po-
tical security” f ars and high digmitaries,
of the Commumist Party.

v'102. AirpField N,0 - 8,9 The crev of this military sinz:field is quartered
im the bharracks located im the wastsra part ef the
airZfield; .close to the barracks, several wareheu-
ses and workshops are locatedy) two or three haa-
gars are im fromt of the barracks; the air=tield
is eccupied by a umit (probably two squadroms) of
jet-propellér fighters.In the south-eastera part
of the air=field, a separate ares ¢8R is used
by civiliam, state-rum airlimes, PLOVDIV is & ple~
&ae halting poist om the SOFIA-STAIIN (form. VARNA)
route.

ILLEGIB
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103,
104,
v 105, “ANTON IVANOV"

‘v 108, Nailj & Serew Factory

v/ 107. "WASILI KOLAROV®

vV 108, "HARICA"

. 2400020
-Approved For Release 2003/12/02 : ﬁﬁr“RlD &eﬂqwoono 240003-9

A-10

H-28

The largest military cxr-fxeld in the vicimi-
ty of PLOVDIV is located im GRAF IGNATIEV, (at
ebout 20 km. morth.). This air>field, dama-
ged very badly durimg the war, has beem com—
pletely rebuilt, amd is comsidered mow -ac-
cording to the available informationy - asr
ome of the strongest Rulgariem AireForce Base,

Probably the "STOMANA" pre-war plant, pro
™4
cing tractors a nd metoras. apattip;rti%‘?h?e‘
rather small factory was largely expamded af-
ter the war,
The pre-war "BRACIA CENOVI" plamt. Aceordimg
to informatiom ,this factory i® employfig ap-
proxe. 300 workers,
Cears amd trucks moumting plunt with a large
repair dept. ?he~&|¥k“~ era were unahle to
give the exact lo%utiol of this plamt, Accor-
dimg to their b&i&eﬁe, it is located im the
"KICUL PARIZH", the southerm suburb of the
town, The mame of "KICUL PARIZH" (Small Paris)
derived from the iromic descriptiem of this
suburb which, before the war, used to be the
poorest slum district of PI1OVDIV, Imhabited
by wvorkers, . qdmemdy before the war , it was
the ceater of very radical leftilt e%g-e-tn.
Durimg the war, it became the 1““(%he Com-
mupist Underground Movemeat im southera Bulga-
ria, Communiats felt very safe amnd protected
im this place 80 rich of hidimg possibilities,
where evam the Ggr.‘n GESTAPO was umabhle to
carry on their assieas. Today, umder the €om—
munist Rbgi-e, this area ig changing into an
industrial district. In fact, most of the mew
industrial eaterprises of PIOVDIV are comcen-
trating here. KL b g wit
The cotton spimning mill and wewerdy; it is o
mew moedera plamt, equipped with 304000 spimnd-
les and e-ployfki around 3,000 vorkera. It haes
been impossible to obtain the exact location
of this plamt. Accerdimg to ome ilfor-.¢g;, <
the plant is located im the "KICUL PARIZH",
'Rpre a large textile plant was copstructed
the warg the other informa claims
thut this textile plamt is mot a "MARICA", buf

k-.&tod-'nro factery "WASCHOD", which was alse

put im eperatiom im these receat years.

ILLEGIB
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108, SWASCHOD"
110, "STEFAN KIRADZHAIEV" D-9
111, "BREST" E -1
112, Chemicals Factory H -8
113, Sugar Plamt E-2
114, "PLOVDIVSKA KONSERVA™
115, Rice Peelimg Mill E,F - 10
V116, 0il Refimery for E-10
0il Plants
117, Tobacco Warelouses & F,G - 9
Cigarette Production
118, Brewery
119, Saw-kill D-11
120, Weed & Timber Bamp :*..t, D,E - 10
121s Sciiective Seedy vRorey % - N
1220 ;u-.zL vu.A ‘\'~~m~.\>\.. ‘4\’.\ ?5 PR
123,
124,
125, Spert Stedium G~-10
126,
V121, 014"Veedep Bridge F-5
Y&~ X
V128, New'Ce Bridge E-5
120, Exhibitien Area F,G -~ 3,4

GEF{?H‘E%E§6

0
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Accordimg to the secomd infor-a£:r, "MARI -

CA" is situated im the merth-easterm part
of the tewn, mear the cemetery, by the
"CARIGRADSKO" CHAUSSE",

See a/m remarks.

Cellulose plamt, a pre-war emterprise with
a rather small amd limited importamce.
Furpiture factory with a rather small im—
portance,

Production of soap.

Ome of the large sugar plaats im Bulgaria,
loecated im KARSHCHIAKA suburb, mear the Fl-
LIPOBO Railway Statiom,

Fruit amd vegetable preservation amd canm
ning factery. It is located im the "KICUL
PARIZH" suburb, _

The pre-war plamt, situated mear the main
Railway Statioms the VARICA Valley was;be-
fere the war, tha maim rice-field plamta-
tion area of Bulgaria. Durimg the war, the
cultivation decreased rapidly but mow, it
reached again the pre-war level,
tho-ﬁre—vcr factory, near the main Railway
Station,

Near the main Railway Statiom, Befere the
wvary, PLOVDIV was ome of the largest ceaters
for rov tobacce trade. Im additiom, a certa
quantity eof cigarettes vere mamufactured’
there, The wvarehouses, which before the war
belonged to the "TOMASIAN Ce.", are mewv um-
der the state mamagement; they alse predu-
ced "ARDA" cigarettes iam PLUVDIV,

Kmoewn umder the mame of "PROSZEKOVO PIVO™,

ILLEGIB

On the MARICA River,
On the MARICA R iver,
Already before the war, fairs of agricultu-
ral preducts were org‘niiﬁﬁ in PLOVDIV, fes
»ialy fer tebacce, cotta:;sttcr of reses.
These exhibitiemns dxveleped afterwards imte
the International Balkea Fair,

e
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The Communist Regime started this traditiom a-
gaim, and mow, ewery year, im September, an
International Fair is orgamized im PLOVDIV,
' In 1954 the Fair dealt particularly with emergy
and electricity.

t
LY

25X1

ILLEGIB

. . .y B
(1 AR ML Y
PRV R SR

Approved For Release 2003/12/02 : CIA-RDP80-00926A007800240003-9

_




